

CV - Ylva Moberg

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date and place of birth: 8 March 1984, Spånga, Sweden.
Nationality: Swedish

E-mail: ylva.moberg@sofi.su.se
Personal web page: www.ylvamoberg.com

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Applied Labor and Family Economics, Economics of Gender, and LGBTQ Economics.

CURRENT POSITION

Researcher, Swedish Institute for Social Research (SOFI), Stockholm University. February 2021 – (permanent)
Affiliated research at Uppsala Center for Fiscal Studies (UCFS).
Affiliated project researcher at the Institute for Evaluation of Labour Market and Educational Policy (IFAU).

WORK EXPERIENCE (selected)

Postdoctoral Fellow, Swedish Institute for Social Research (SOFI), Stockholm University. 2019 – 2021
In the project *GENPARENT-Revealing Sources of Gendered Parenthood: A multi-method comparative study of the transition to parenthood in same-sex and different-sex couples*, funded by the European Research Council (ERC), PI: Marie Evertsson. No 771770.
Data and policy analyst, Swedish Tax Agency (Skatteverket), Solna. 2017 – 2019

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Economics, Uppsala University. 2011 – 2017

PH.D. DISSERTATION

Moberg, Y., (2017), "*Gender, Incentives, and the Division of Labor*", Economic Studies 167, Department of Economics, Uppsala University. (Defended June 8th, 2017. Opponent: Professor Mari Rege, University of Stavanger. (Also published in [IFAU Dissertation series 2017:3](#))

PUBLICATIONS

Bastani, S., Moberg, Y. & H. Selin (2020). "*The Anatomy of the Extensive Margin Labor Supply Response*", [Scandinavian Journal of Economics](#).

Evertsson, M., Jaspers, E. & Y. Moberg (2020). "*Parentalization of Same-Sex Couples: Family formation and leave rights in five northern European countries.*" In: [The Palgrave Handbook of Family Policy](#) (ed. Rense Nieuwenhuis & Wim Van Lancker). Palgrave Macmillan.

Moberg, Y. & M. van der Vleuten (forthcoming). "*Why do gendered divisions of labour persist? Parental leave take-up among adoptive and biological parents.*" *European Sociological Review*.

POPULAR SCIENCE REPORTS

"*Snabbhetspremien - Högre föräldrapenning för kvinnor ger mindre jämställt uttag*" [IFAU Rapport 2019:2](#).

"*Är lesbiska föräldrar mer jämställda?*" [IFAU Rapport 2016:9](#).

"*Hur känslig är gifta kvinnors sysselsättning för förändring i skatte- och bidragssystemet?*" [IFAU Rapport 2016:2](#).

WORKING PAPERS

"*Mothers' Birth Giving Status and the Division of Parental Leave – A Comparison of Adoptive and Biological Parents*" (with Maaïke van der Vleuten). [IFAU WP 2022:18](#).

"*Speedy responses: Effects of higher benefits on take-up and division of parental leave*" [IFAU WP 2019:2](#).

“Does the gender composition in couples matter for the division of labor after childbirth?” [IFAU WP 2016:8](#).

WORK IN PROGRESS

“Studying the Transgender Population in Swedish Register Data – A protocol paper.” (with Ian Burn, Emma von Essen, and Lucas Tilley)

“Demographics of the Transgender Population in Sweden, 1971-2020” (with Martin Kolk, Ian Burn, Emma von Essen, and Lucas Tilley)

“Effects of abolishing a sterilization requirement for legal gender change” (with Rinni Sharma, Ian Burn, Emma von Essen, and Lucas Tilley)

“The child penalty in same-sex and different-sex couples in Denmark, Finland, Norway, and Sweden” (with Marie Evertsson & Maaïke van der Vleuten)

“To what extent does giving birth affect the motherhood penalty? Evidence from same-sex couples in Norway.” (with Marie Evertsson & Maaïke van der Vleuten)

“The division of parental leave and paid work for fathers in male same-sex couples.” (with Marie Evertsson & Maaïke van der Vleuten)

“A family-friendly and equal transition to parenthood? Social transfers and earnings development in different-sex and female same-sex couples in Denmark, Finland, Norway, and Sweden” (with Marie Evertsson & Maaïke van der Vleuten)

“Joint utility or suboptimal outcomes? The household income penalty in same-sex and different-sex couples transitioning to parenthood in Denmark, Finland, Norway and Sweden.” (with Marie Evertsson & Maaïke van der Vleuten)

RESEARCH PRESENTATIONS (including planned)

2023: *Jönköping International Business School* (Jönköping, May 8th).

2022: *Society of the Economics of the Household* (London), *2nd Discrimination and Diversity Workshop* (online), *ECSR* (Amsterdam), *EALE* (Padova), *Gender Gaps Conference* (Warsaw), *The Swedish National Conference in Economics* (Stockholm).

2021: *SOFI* (online), *University of Exeter* (online), *Research with German and Norwegian Register Data on Family Economics Workshop* (online), *European Society for Population Economics* (online), *International Association for Feminist Economics* (online).

2020: *ECSR Online Conference for Early Career Researchers* (online), *Economics of LGBTQ+ Individuals Virtual Seminar Series* (online), *SOFI* (Stockholm).

2019: *Swedish Institute for Social Research SOFI* (Stockholm), *IAFFE* (Glasgow), *CESO* (Växjö), *EAEPE* (Warsaw), *IFAU* (Uppsala).

2018: *AEA Annual Meeting* (Philadelphia).

2017: *Department of Government at Uppsala University* (Uppsala).

2016: *AEA Annual Meeting* (San Francisco), *IFAU* (Uppsala), *UCLS* (Uppsala), *UCFS* (Uppsala).

2015: *CWF* (Malmö), *SUDSWEC* (Uppsala), *Department of Economics at Uppsala University* (Uppsala), *UCLS Doctoral Workshop* (Uppsala).

2014: *The Swedish National Conference in Economics* (Umeå), *EEA* (Toulouse), *Nordic Summer Institute in Labour Economics* (Helsinki), *WFRN* (Stockholm), *UCLS Doctoral Workshop* (Uppsala).

2013: *IIPF* (Taormina), *Department of Economics at Uppsala University* (Uppsala).

REVIEWER ASSIGNMENTS

Labour Economics, European Sociological Review, Population Research and Policy Review, CESifo Economic Studies, Försäkringskassan.

COMPUTER & LANGUAGE SKILLS

STATA, LaTeX, R, SPSS, SQL.

Swedish (native), English (fluent), Spanish (basic).

TEACHING & PEDAGOGICAL COURSES

<i>Genusforskningens metoder (Methods for Gender Studies)</i> (undergraduate), SU, Teacher.	2021 - 2022
<i>Economics of Gender</i> (graduate), SU, Teacher (2020), Course Responsible Teacher (2022).	2020 - 2022
<i>Labor Market Knowledge with Management II – Final paper</i> (undergraduate), SU, Supervisor.	2020
<i>Topics in Labor Economics</i> (undergraduate), UU, Course Responsible Teacher.	2017
<i>Microeconomics</i> (undergraduate), UU, Guest Lecturer.	2014 – 2016
<i>Academic Teacher Training Course</i> , UU (5 weeks).	2013
<i>Principles of Micro- and Macroeconomics</i> (undergraduate), UU, Teaching Assistant.	2012 – 2013
<i>Basic course in Statistics</i> (undergraduate), LU, Teaching Assistant.	2010 – 2011

Note: SU=Stockholm University; UU=Uppsala University; LU=Lund University.

SERVICE

COST action CA19103 LGBTI+ Social and Economic (in)equalities (LGBTIplus-inequalities): Management Committee member representing Sweden (from 2021).

European Committee for LGBTQ Economists:* Steering committee member (from 2021).

At the Swedish Institute for Social Research (SOFI), Stockholm University: Member of the Work environment Committee (from 2019), organizer of the Social Policy Unit's (SOCPOL) seminar series (2019 - 2021).

In the Gender Research Group at SOFI: Organizer of the workshop on “*Quantitative and qualitative research on life-changing transitions in the LGBTQ+ community*” in Stockholm, September 23-24, 2021 (with Emma von Essen).

At the Department of Economics, Uppsala University: Member of the Equality Committee (2013 – 2016), the PhD Student Association Board (2013 – 2015), mentor in the PhD student Mentorship Program (2013 – 2014), and organizer of the Brown Bag Seminar series (2013 – 2014).

Last updated: September 2022